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SYDNEY NSW 2000

27/01/2022
Dear Mr Beckett

Walla Walla Solar Farm Mod 1 (SSD-9874-Mod-1)
Request for additional information

| refer to the assessment of the Walla Walla Solar Farm Mod 1 (SSD-9874-Mod-1) application. The
Department is requesting you provide additional information to assist in finalising the assessment of
the modification application.

You are requested to submit the following additional information:

o Consolidated details of how the proposed mitigation measures would achieve the advice
provided by Moir Landscape Architecture in a letter dated 21 January 2022, including the
recommendation that planting ‘will be undertaken at (or prior to) the commencement of the
construction phase of the project’; and

) Detail how the proposed mitigation measures would effectively reduce visual impacts within
the timeframes required by the consent where the recommendations in the advice cannot be
achieved.

The Department considers this further information is required to assess the proposed approach to
minimising visual impacts within three years of the commencement of operation, given both the
proposal to modify the conditions of consent to defer the commencement of landscaping until up to
6 months following commencement of construction and the potential incremental impacts of the
proposed maodification.

The Department requests that the additional information be provided by Friday 4 February 2022.

Should you require further time to submit this information, or if you have any further queries, please
contact Dominic Crinnion, on 02 9274 6495 or at dominic.crinnion@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
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Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
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